
ADDENDUM #3 –ANSWERS TO PROPOSER QUESTIONS 

 

1. What is the existing meter brand?    Badger, Master, Neptune, Rockwell 

2. What is the approximate geographic area of the meters to be covered under this contract?  60 

 square miles 

3. Who takes possession of the old meters and registers?  Village of Forest Hill 

4. What is the Billing Software the city/county is utilizing?  Munilink 

5. If the collection of GPS points is required, is 1–5-meter accuracy acceptable?  (Requested 

 clarification) 

6. Who will be providing the warehousing for all materials?  Village of Forest Hill 

7. Will the prime contractor be paid for “stored materials”?  No 

8. How are meters currently being read?   Manually 

9. What is the material of the existing lids?    Concrete & plastic 

10.  Are there any existing holes in the lid?  No 

11. What percentage of meter boxes is located in concrete or asphalt?   None 

12. What is the composition of meter box? (material) Concrete & plastic 

13. What is the size of meter boxes?  Regular & jumbo 

14. Do all settings have shut off valves before the meters?  Yes 

15. Are all valves in the meter box?    Yes 

16. What is the procedure for any inoperable or broken valves?  Replace 

17. Will we be installing any additional product, i.e. broken stop valves, dual check valves?  Yes 

18. What is the average meter depth?    6-12 inches 

19. What is the age and primary make-up of service lines?  (Copper, plastic galvanized) 50 years, 

 PVC &  CTS 

20. Are the meters in setters, or are they connected with straight meter couplings?     Both 

 


